
State of Florida b 

DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

May 4, 1999 
Division of Records and Reporting (Bayo) 
Division of Communications (Isler) ‘ 

Docket No. 981526-TC - Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission 
of PATS Certificate No. 4885 issued to Craig Flachmeier for violation of 
Rules 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications 
Companies, and 25-24.520, F.A.C., Reporting Requirements 

6 

By Order No. PSC-99-0224-FOF-TC, issued February 9, 1999, the company’s certificate 
was canceled with an effective date of March 9, 1999. On May 3, 1999, staff received a letter 
fiom Mr. Flachmeier, which explained that he had cancer and is unemployed. He stated that he 
never got into the business and is unable to pay the $1,000 fine. It was decided that staff needs 
to take this item back to Agenda to recommend voluntary cancellation. Due to the extenuating 
circumstances, please reopen the docket. Let me know if you have any questions. 

Attachment 
cc: Division of Communications (Isler) 

Division of Legal Services (K. Peiia) 
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